LAW OFFICE

HARBEN, HARTLEY & HAWKINS, LLP
340 JESSE JEWELL PARKWAY
WACHOVIA CENTER, SUITE 750
GAINESVILLE, GEORGIA 30501
(770) 534-7341
FAX: (770) 532-0399

November 11, 2022

VIA FEDERAL EXPRESS

Clerk of the Supreme Court
U.S. Supreme Court Building
One 1% Street NE

Washington, D.C. 20543-0002

Re:  Bronwyn Randel v. Rabun County School District
Supreme Court Docket No. 22-384

Dear Clerk:

Pursuant to Rule 30.4, the Respondent herewith requests that the time within which to
respond to the Petition for Certiorari be extended 60 days, to and including January 24, 2023,
The Petition for Certiorari in the above-styled case was docketed in this court on October 25,
2022, and the brief in opposition is currently due, unless extended, on November 25, 2022.

This request is made necessary by the fact that the Respondent’s counsel must attend to
numerous previously scheduled professional obligations during the months of November and
December, including presenting at three different statewide conferences in different parts of
Georgia, writing of briefs and completing discovery in other cases, previously scheduled
meetings and court appearances, and other professional obligations. Furthermore, the
intervening Thanksgiving and Christmas holidays will also make it difficult to attend to
responding to the Petition for Certiorari.

Petitioner’s counsel, Eric Schnapper and Kristine Orr Brown, have consented to this
request.
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Counsel for Respondent
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